Fairview Developmental Center RFP Questions


Posted on 5/22/08
The site boundary includes an asphalt surface parking lot running parallel to S Shelley Circle at the north end of the site.  The lot contains approximately 60-70 parking spaces along a single, double loaded aisle.  Is the housing development required to re-locate this parking somewhere on the campus or accommodate these spaces within the housing development over and above the parking requirement for the housing?
 

The existing parking does not need to be included within the project boundaries.  The parking spaces would need to be relocated on the Fairview campus on a one-to-one ratio and located in as close a proximity to the existing lot as is practical.
 

Claire Flynn at the City of Costa Mesa brought to my attention that the parking ratios will be set by the State; however, it is unclear to me at this time whether or not the state is using the current Costa Mesa Requirement of 2.5 spaces for 1bedroom units, 3.0 spaces for 2 bedroom units and 3.5 spaces for 3 bedroom units?
 

Proposals should include a parking ratio as follows:
 

Studio/ 1 Bedroom    1 space
2 Bedroom                 2 spaces
3 Bedroom                 3 spaces
Visitor                        .25 spaces per unit

Posted on 5/16/08
What selection criteria will be used to determine the financial feasibility of the proposals?

Bidders are not required to submit a financial Pro forma as part of the bid package. However, all proposals should include a financing plan including the identification of lending sources to fund the project.  Financial feasibility will ultimately be judged during the negotiation process as final design elements are determined.  Ultimately, State staff and consultants as well as lending entities must be satisfied with respect the likely financial feasibility of the project.

Can you post the slides that were used by the City staff on the web site?

Please click on the following link or type in the URL on your browser (http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/resd/amb/fairviewdevelopmentcenter/fairviewdevelopmentalcenter.pdf).
Posted on 5/16/08 (continued)

If possible, please clarify the priority of the state.  Is it to optimize lease revenue or to provide as many affordable units and/or units dedicated to the developmentally disabled?

The State’s goal is to maximize benefit to DDS consumers while maintaining program flexibility.  The State requires the level of affordable units as outlined in the enabling legislation as a minimum.  Additional State benefit is desired as a benefit pool (State share of net income) that can be used to obtain additional DDS affordable units and/or further discount existing affordable units.
Would you kindly publish a list of attendees?  If the respondents are limited only to those individuals attending the meeting, all attendees need to know with whom we are competing.  Furthermore, if an architect attends but the developer for whom they may submit a proposal was not in attendance are they still going to be considered as an applicant? 

The list of attendees has been e-mailed.  The development team on all proposals must include an attendee of the April 23rd meeting.
Is the expectation that the unrestricted (market rate) units will subsidize the affordable units?

This is a favorable model attribute and would add to future flexibility particularly toward subsidizing DDS consumers and assuring overall project viability.

Does the state or DDS have funds available to assist given the City’s limited funding ability?

No.
Will park and library facilities at Fairview be open to all residents of the new project?

Only those facilities provided by the project and contained within the required perimeter wall will be available for use by project tenants.
What are the setbacks required by DDS?

In accordance with the RFP, a perimeter wall with parking facilities along the property line with FDC is required.  This combined with the two story buildings prior to any three story units should adequately define setbacks.  It should be noted that landscape elements such as room for trees or other visual barriers should be considered for the FDC property lines.

Please provide information on easements or other land use restrictions that will impact site planning.

The state is not aware of any recorded easements or other land use restrictions that will impact site planning.
Page 1

